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Latischa,

Thank you for the coaching today and email follow-up. Attached you will find a letter confirming the details of
our conversation pertaining to Kakivik Asst Management, LLC’s Corporate RSO resignation. We will be
following up regarding the transfer of assignment of the RSO position and please let me know if I have missed
any details.

Respectfully submitted,

Randy
Randy Sulte
(907) 301-1484 Cell
(907) 770-9438 Office

Innovation – Excellence - Accountability

Perception is reality. You can avoid reality, but you cannot avoid the consequences of reality!

That which delivers value will be maximized, that which destroys it will be eliminated!

The best time to plant a tree is 20 years ago, the second best time is today!

If I have to pull you along with a rope, it is easier to cut the rope!

Bring me solutions, not problems!

From: Hanson, Latischa <Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 12:58 PM
To: Randy Sulte <rsulte@kakivik.com>
Cc: Hill, Carol <Carol.Hill@nrc.gov>
Subject: New - Request for Additional Information (RAI): Kakivik Asset Management, LLC 
Importance: High
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INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, LLC

KAKIVIK

iy

CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE &
INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT





Ol Tl

REAL CHANGE















Randy,

The last attachment is what our Licensing Assistant, Carol Hill, received from you. I do not read that
it is informing us of the departure of Ian & naming a new proposed person. Be sure to submit this
notification to us as soon as possible, on company letterhead, signed and dated. Also, include dates
of when all of this took place. You then can submit to Carol.Hill@nrc.gov & be sure to receive an
receipt email from her.

If you have another email receipt that we are missing, go ahead & send it to Carol, along with the
documentation you send it in under. Be sure to get me the information top withdraw MC 629669.

Thanks,

Latischa

From: Hanson, Latischa 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 8:09 PM
To: rsulte@kakivik.com
Subject: Request for Additional Information (RAI): Kakivik Asset Management, LLC 
Importance: High

Randy,

Kakivik Asset Management, LLC 
50-27667-01/030-35371
MC 629669

I am assigned the review of your amendment request dated January 5, 2022 and need to request
additional information for proposed RSO Ian Moreau:

Submit the required documentation that:

Demonstrates that the RSO has sufficient independence and direct communication with
responsible management officials by providing a copy of an organizational chart, by position,
demonstrating day-to-day oversight and coordination with management in radiation safety
activities

AND EITHER

The specific training and experience of the RSO and other potential designees.  Include
the specific dates of certification or training, or both, in radiation safety
Documentation to show that the RSO has a minimum of 2,000 hours of hands-on
experience as a qualified radiographer in industrial radiographic operations
Documentation to show that the RSO has obtained formal training in the establishment
and maintenance of a radiation protection program

OR
Alternative information demonstrating that the proposed RSO is qualified by training and
experience (e.g., certification by the American Board of Health Physicists, completion of a
bachelor’s or master’s degree in the sciences with at least 1 year of experience in the
conduct of a radiation safety program of comparable size and scope)

mailto:Carol.Hill@nrc.gov
mailto:rsulte@kakivik.com


Documentation to show that the RSO has obtained formal training in the establishment
and maintenance of a radiation protection program.

I have attached Section 8.7, Item 7:  Individual(s) Responsible for Radiation Safety Program
and Their Training and Experience, from NUREG 1556, Volume 2, Revision 1 (February 2016)
Program-Specific Guidance About Industrial Radiography Licenses to assist you in submitting
the requested information. The weblink to the NUREG is https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-
collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v2/index.html.

Ø Additionally, 10 CFR 34.42: Radiation Safety Officer for industrial radiography, lists the

following required information/documentation & RSO duties commitments to be outlined:

https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/cfr/part034

The RSO shall ensure that radiation safety activities are being performed in
accordance with approved procedures and regulatory requirements in the daily
operation of the licensee's program.

(a) The minimum qualifications, training, and experience for RSOs for industrial
radiography are as follows:

(1) Completion of the training and testing requirements of § 34.43(a);

(2) 2000 hours of hands-on experience as a qualified radiographer in industrial
radiographic operations; and

(3) Formal training in the establishment and maintenance of a radiation protection
program.

(b) The Commission will consider alternatives when the RSO has appropriate training
and/or experience in the field of ionizing radiation, and in addition, has adequate formal
training with respect to the establishment and maintenance of a radiation safety
protection program.

Complete, sign & date the attached Delegation of Authority

As soon as I receive the RAI, I can continue with the full review of your license renewal. Feel free to
contact me for any questions.

Thank you for your prompt assistance with this,

Latischa
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Latischa Hanson, M.Sc., Health Physicist
USNRC/ USNRC/Division of Radiological Security and Safety (DRSS)
Region IV

1600 E. Lamar Blvd.
Arlington, TX 76011-4511
(817) 200-1286 (o)
(817) 200-1188 (f)
Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov
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